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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

> >~ OFFICE FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: 7, Tokuda DATE: Feb. 12, 1943

FROM: W. J. Craig
Jr. Fiseal Accountant

SUBJECT: Clothing Allcwance

We are forwarding to your office the enclesed copy of

e letter received from Miss Sumiko Shirahame.

Please inform her es to the besis in whieh clothing

sllewances &re paid.

Jr. Figeéal Accountant
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Enclosure

FQPVICTORY
S 2




March 8, 1943
1320 Jefferson Street
Boise, Ideahe

War Relocation Authority
Minidoke Project
Hunt, Idaho

Dear Sirs:

1 received the cheeck, #94, 547, for the amount of Three Dellars end
Seventy Five Cents for my clothing allowance. My girl friend has been
out here for the same periocd but has not received hers ss yet, but we
would like to know on what basis they were paid on. We were in the

camp until Qetober 9, 1943. 1s it that we do not get anything for the
other months we have been in there?

Please let us know more about it.

Sinecerely,

Sumike Shiraheme



RINIDOKA YROJEGT
Community Gerviceseeiocial Services
Clething Allowance Offiee
flhedel’

Hunt, ldahs

Hareh 15, 1943

¥iss Sumilds Shirshams
1382%Jeffarson itreet
Boise, Idakho

Dear lise Chirahema,

In reply to your inguiry of Mareh the
edghth, I wish to inform you that the inie
tial elothing grants for persons on leave
from the Irojeet were computed on the basis
of fifteen days of work performed each month.

I would sppreciate very mueh if you
would iuform your friend of this. I ohe
would like to have us check hepr ewployment
record, we shall be glad o do 4t for hep.

Very truly yoars,

mm
llend Counselor

ove/th
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